Anca Seaton

From: Maria Bailey

Sent: 23 October 2023 17:15

To: Kyle Evans

Cc: Sarah Matile; Jade Bagley

Subject: FW: Borough Plan Representation Form
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Yes no problem at all. We are accepting late submissions but will have to mark them as so as PINs now have some
control over this process.

KR
Maria

Maria Bailey

Assistant Director — Planning
{Working days Monday to Thursday)

rrom: kyle Evans <

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 4:57 PM
To: Maria Bailey <
Subject: Borough Flan Kepresentation Form

Hi Maria,

| have just come back from holiday and a constituent has posted their Borough Plan representation
forms through my door. Given that it has gone past the deadline could | ask that some discretion be
given and that its accepted? Obviously, the resident would have sent to me in good faith before the
deadline?

Many thanks,

Kyle.



' Ref:

Borough Pian Review

Dt Publication Stage Representataon ]
| Unitea co HAehieve Form (For
_' ) / omGlar
| use oniy} |
i }
Name of the Loeal Pian to which this representation relates:
[ Borough Pian Review Publication Stage _ — M|

Please return to Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council by 16* October
2023 via:

Email §anning.poﬁEcy@nqneaﬁonandbedworth.gov.uk

Post: Planning Policy, Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council, Town Hall,
Coton Road, NUNEATON, CV11 S5AA

This form has iwo paris —
Part A — Personal details,

Part B - Your representation(s). Please fill in a separate shest for each
representation you wish to make.

Part A
| 1. Personal details™ | 2. Agent’s detaiis {if
* If an agent is appointed, applicable)
please complete only the
Ter Name and
Organlsation boxes below |
| but complete the full contact |
i agentin 2.
- Title
First name
Last name
I Job title I
where relevant) 6 i =
Crganisation WOoOpLAMDS AcTiow
| (where relevant) 2
House no. and
street
| Town
Postcode

Telephene number
Email address
{where relevant)




8.

l Signature: ]
} (Please sign the box if you are filling in

a paper copy. If you are filling in an /
electronic Copy, the box can be left
I blank




with the Duty to Cooperate is incapable of Mmedification at eXamination). You wiij
need to say why this modification wijl make the Borough Plan legaily compiiant or
sound. it will be helpful if you are able to put forward Your suggesied revised wording
of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

'EW T0 (0oPelnTe HKS To 2 Dowe

| wiTH oTheR AUTHEZLES . Tre DeoRuo

‘ W tTH CovenT@ Ty COURTEL 1S THAT
i?’Hé\( HAVE NOT eT fZEU%Ew_’ED THeEN e -
PLian W ieH HaAS DUMPEd Lo70 D\;\,@Euupi%
oW NBBL, OW Plloven FriSe PoPoranion FIGUaES |

(Continue on a separate sheet / expand box if necessary |

the publication stage.

After this stage, further submissions will be only at the request of the
Inspector, based on the matters and issues helshe identifies for examination.

7. If your representation is seeking a modification, do you consider it necessary to

narticinata of tha ~ral nart of tha avaminatinn?
s S e ozl pan of the ayami 320N

| No, } do not wish to Dbarticipate at the oral I
exXamination J
Yes, | wish to participate at the ora] )dr
examination

8. If you wish to participate at the oral part of the examination, please outline why
YOu consider this to be necessary:

FTO Sullo NBRCS DecSon To Zerove
I DELETE HSGW FromM THE LEVIEWED

[ VoA




Part B — Please use a separatle sheet for each representation

- B e s v § ] -
wainie or Uirganisation:

3. To which part of the Berough Plan does this representation relate?

f Paragraph
Policy
Policies

| Map

4. Do you consider the Borough Plan is:

4.(1) Legally compliant?

Yes [

| No

4.{2) Sound?
’—Yes X
I No [ [
4.(3) Complies with the Buty to Cooperate?

Yes [k

Please mark with an ‘X’ as appropriate.

5. Please give details of why you consider the Borough Plan is not legally compliant,

'S Ungound or fails tn comply with the Duty to Cooperate, Plasss be as precise as

possible.

If you wish to Support the legal compliance or soundness of the Borough Plan, or its
compliance with the Duty to Cooperate, please also use this box to set out your
comments.

\F’“Hg CoonciL Huave QMQMED FURLS WITH 7/

[ NE(UR00LING AUTHORITIES & STATUTOL
Looies .

(Continue on g Separate sheet / expand box if necessary)





